
From: Dietz, Sidney 
Sent: 5/22/2014 4:02:18 PM 
To: 'Campbell, Michael' (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: gunshots! 

Cops were right, why rush? 

Hahahaha! Let's looky loo!! I am reading Orwell's Homage to Catalonia, and just read the part where 
he gets shot by a sniper. Amazing, and makes me more sure I don't want to go looking for gun shots. 

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 4:00 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: gunshots! 

He's good, right? 

Reaction was general malaise. Was surprised by number of folks that wandred to the window 
right away to look. I make it a general rule to stay away from windows during gun battles. It 
was not a CPUC employee. Some punk took three shots from across the street, missed 
everything and anyone, luckily, and then took off. 

MC 

From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pae.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 3:50 PM 
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To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: RE: gunshots! 

Shit! What was the general reaction? I presume it was not a cpuc berserk or anything. By the way, 1 
love Hannibal Burres, he's hilarious. My favorites on youtube were on apple juice, and one on hipsters 
and annoying girlfriends. Really amazing. 

From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 3:47 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: gunshots! 

Three gunshots a few min ago on van ness. Took law enforcement 10+ minutes to arrive, even 
with sheriffs located on the next block. 
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